From: Rebecca Sostarko <rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Chambers - Asbury VP <Chambers.Asbury.VP@fwc.gov.au>; Shaun Schmitke
<Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au>

Subject: RE: AM2024/6 Variation of modern awards to include a delegates' rights term

You don't often get email from rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au. Learn why this is important

OFFICIAL

Dear Mr To,

In response to your correspondence below, Master Builders supports the submissions of the
Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry and the Housing Industry Association as filed in
AM2024/6.

Yours sincerely,

Rebecca Sostarko
Senior Adviser — Safety, Contracts & Workplace Relations

Mobile 0400 596 103

Level 1, Building 4,

Equinox Business Park, 70 Kent Street
DEAKIN ACT 2600
www.masterbuilders.com.au
rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au
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From: Chambers - Asbury VP <Chambers.Asbury.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 2:15 PM

To: Rebecca Sostarko <rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au>; Shaun Schmitke
<Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au>

Cc: Chambers - Asbury VP <Chambers.Asbury.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AM2024/6 Variation of modern awards to include a delegates' rights term

OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Sostarko,
RE: AM2024/6 Variation of modern awards to include a delegates’ rights term
| refer to your correspondence below.

Chambers acknowledges the below request from Master Builders Australia but notes that Masters
Builders Australia has not filed any written submissions to outline its position. In this regard, the
timetable for the filing of submissions was issued on 30 January 2024 by the President, Justice
Hatcher.

If Master Builders Australia is seeking to be heard by the Full Bench, the Full Bench will require Master
Builders Australia to file an outline of submissions or alternatively, provide a written indication as to
whether your organisation supports or adopts the submissions filed by other interested parties. This is
to ensure that other interested parties have an opportunity to consider and/or to respond to the
position of your organisation before the consultation proceedings.

It would be appreciated that any written submissions are lodged with the Commission as soon as
possible and by no later than 4:00PM AEST today on 8 April 2024.

Kind regards,

Jesse To (he/him)
Associate to Vice President Asbury

Afids Fair Work Commission

Fair Work

Commission Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

T 07 3028 7877
E Chambers.Asbury.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 14, Central Plaza Two, 66 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000
GPO Box 5713, Brisbane, QLD, 4001

Lo [ n pS

At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we are
committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all.

We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay our respects to their
Elders past and present. This email was sent from Jagera, Yuggera and Turrbul Country.
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Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was
sent to you by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from
your system. Please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle
personal information.

From: Rebecca Sostarko <rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Chambers - Asbury VP <Chambers.Asbury.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Shaun Schmitke <Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au>

Subject: AM2024/6 - Variation of modern awards to include a delegates' rights term

You don't often get email from rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au. Learn why this is important

Dear Associate,

| refer to AM2024/6 and seek leave to appear (via Microsoft Teams) for Master Builders Australia at
the consultation relevant to discussions pertaining to the Building and Construction (General) On-Site
Award 2020 and the Joinery and Building Trades Award 2020.

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
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PRIVACY

Master Builders Australia complies with the Australian Privacy Principles of the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Our privacy policy
can be viewed at www.masterbuilders.com.au. Please notify us if you do not wish to receive our email or particular group
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Please think of the environment before printing this email.
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